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Dublin City Council

Comhairle Cathrach Bhaile Atha Cliath

‘Environmental .
Protection Agency

06 MAY 2005

Water Services, Engineering Department,
Liffey Works,
Ballymore Eustace, Co. Kildare

Rannég Uisce, Roinn Innealtéireachta,
Oibreacha na Life,

Baile Mér Na Niti stasach, Co. Chill Dara.
T. 045 864280 F. 045 864606 E. thomas.kinirons@dublincity.ie

Waste Licence administration,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown castle,

Co. Wexford.

Date: 4™ May 2005
Our Ref: K/Prod/TK050510
File Ref: BME/213
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RE: Waste Licence Application Zggddﬁ%adstone Dublin Limited
)
Dear Sir/Madam \QO &

Q
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We refer to application by Roadstonecﬁk@% Limited for Waste Licence for the Roadstone Dublin
Remediation Landfill at Blessington, @Wklow.

The site of the Roadstone Dublin B%medlatlon Landfill lies within the catchment of the Poulaphouca
Reservoir from which Dublin Clty@%uncﬂ abstracts water for drinking purposes.

[ would be grateful if you could forward details of this application for comment by Dublin City Council.
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Yours faithfully ge NQS\/ @)y W

Tom Kinirons \

Senior Executive Engineer

Head Office, Civic Offices, Wood Quay, Dublin 8, Ireland
Oifigi na Cathrach, An Ché Adhmaid, B.A.C. §, Eire
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